
~/TED NATIONS 

:ONOMIC 
Di str . 
GENERAL 

~D 
E/CN.4/SR . 457 

,QCI.AL COUNCIL 
21 April 1954 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

COMMISSI ON ON ~AN RIGHT$ 

Tenth Sessi on 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FCUR HUNDRED AND FIFTY-SEVENTH MEETING 

CONTENTS 

(12 p. ) 
54 -09879 

Held at Headquarters, New York, 
on Thursday, 1 April 1954, at 11 a .m. 

Report of the sixth sessi on of the Sub-Commi ssion on Prevent i on of 

Discriminat ion and Protection of MQnorities (E/CN.4/703; 

E/CN . 4/L. 359/Rev .1, 360 to 365) (continued) 



E/CN .4/SR .457 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman : 

Ra.ppor'ieur : 

Members : 

Mr . AZMI 

Mr . INGlES 

Mr . WHITIAM 

Mr . NISOT 

Mr. ORTEGA 

Mr. CHENG PAONAN 

Mr . GHORBAL 

Mr . JUVIGNY 

Mr. ROUSSOS 

Mr . RAJ AN 

Mr. TYABJI 

Mr. BIRECKI 

Mr . ASIROGID 

Mr . SAPOZHNIKOV 

Mr. MOROZOV 

Mr . HOARE 

Mr s . LORD 

"'-- l.K,-...'YI.'frnt'!'IT'V''\ ,..., ,. 'f ,..,fTI "' ' '"111TI"T\'F'f 
1't .A. • .a.• .a.v.1.•~.uv .LJUV ..L l"'U~.JI'U'I J..J.J 

Representatives of specialized agencies : 

Mr. MANNING 

Mr . ARNAIOO 

(Egypt) 

Philippines 

Australia 

Belgium 

Chile 

Chi na 

Egypt 

France 

Greece 

India 

Pakistan 

Poland 

Tur key 

Ukrainian Soviet Social ist Republic 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern I r e l and 

United St a t es of Amer ica 

International Labour Organi! ation 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Or ganization 

Repr esentatives of non-governmental organizations : 

Cates;or y B: Mr. MOSKOWITZ 
Mr. WEILL 

Mr. PENCE 

Secretariat: Mr. HUMPEREY 

Mr . SCID.JEIB 

Mr s . BRUCE 
Mr . DAS 

) 
) 

Consultati ve Council of Jev ish 
Organize. t ions 

Worl d ' s Alliance of Young Men ' s 
Chris tian Associ~tions 

Director of the Division of Human 
Ri ghts 

Deputy Director of the Divi sion of 
Human Rights 

Secretar ies of the Commission 



E/CN. 4/SR .457 
English 
Page 3 

REPCRT OF THE SIXTH SESSICN OF THE SUB-COMMISSI ON ON PREVENTION OF DI SCRIMINATION 

AND PROTECTION OF MiNORITI ES (E/CN. 4/703; E/CN.4/L .359/Rev .l, 350 to 365) 

(conti nued) 

The CHAIRMAN asked the Commiss i on to consider dr aft resolution A i n 

Annex I of the r eport of the Sub-Commissi on and t he arr£ndments submitted t o it 

by Lebanon (E/CN .4/L. 360), the United State s (E/CN.4/L.361) ' and t he Unit ed Kingdom 

(E/CN. 4/L. 365 ). 

~~s . LORD (United Stat es of America ), submitting her amendment, pointed 

out that r esolution B adopted by t he Sub-Commission enumerated the sources of 

material for the study on discrimination i n education but omitted to mention the 

works of r ecognized experts , which had in the past proved extr errely useful to the 

rapporteurs, speci a l advi sers or speci alized agenc i es entrusted with studies . 

Paragr aph 1 of the United States amendment was designed to supply that def iciency. 

In addition, the Unit ed States delegation co~sidered t hat the Rappor teur 

should confine himself to a general study of di scrimination i n educati on and 

should not t ake up the pr oblem of mi noriti es, whi ch was of a di fferent natur e . 

I n order t o avoid confusing the Rapporteur i t would therefor e be preferable not 

to ask him to give special attention to t he pr oblem of minorit i es . Paragraph 2 of 

the Uni ted States amendment had been draft ed to meet that point . 

~~. HOARE (United Kingdom) wished to explain the reasons that had 

pr omoted his delegation to submi t an amendment to draft resolution A submitted by 

t he Sub -Commission. During the general debate i t had been generally r ecogni zed 

that the study of discrimi nation i n educati on, the Sub-Commiss i on had approached 

i ts work from a t echnical angle and it had perhaps even been accused of having 

been overze alous . However . that mi ght be, the Sub-Cowmiss i on was obvi ously eager 

that the proposed study should be as ~horoughaspossible ; that was a l audabl e 

a im to which , of course, the British delegation had no objecti on. I t should not 

be forgotten, however, t hat the Sub-Commission was a body of experts acting in 

an individual capaci ty; that being so, it was perhaps understandable t hat in 

drawi ng up the plan for the study its members bed al lowed themselves to be gui ded 

by their own cons i derations as experts and had not taken sufficient account of 



E/CN .4/GR .4)7 
English 
Poge 4 

certain important questions which were the concern of, and must be considered by, 

the members of the Corrmission on Human Rights a s the representatives of 

governments. It was the Corrmissi on ' s duty to give the necessa ry direct ives to the 

Sub-Corr.mis sion, which was responsible to i t, the n:ore so since , in so far as the 

study might constitute a pi lot pr0jP.ct.; i t was essential t hat t he plan should be 

carefully and precisely fon r.ulated . l . .Ji t hout wishing to question the irnpartiali ty 

and competence of Nr . Amzr.oun, who '"a s undoubtedly f ully qualified to carry out 

the proposed study succe ssfully, he thought t hat the limi t s of the t ask allotted 

t o him, and , consequently, the limits of similar studies which might be undertaken 

i n the f uture shQuld be clearly defined . 

It was for those r easons that the United Kingdom delegation, which, he would 

point out , had already endorsed the i dea of a study as a result of which the 

Sub-Commissi on woul d formulate practical recommendat ions for equally practical 

measures in that field, thought it would be well to modify certain passages i n 

resolution B which seemed to r epr esent a pur ely expert approach and not to take 

sufficient account of the questions which the Commission on Human Rights had 

to consider. 

As far as section I, entitled "Collecti on , Analysis and Verification of 

l•~aterial" , was concerned, he di d not think it wise to say that the collection of 

materi al should not be limited to the sources mentioned, since the Sub -Commission 

had itself endeavoured to draw up as full a list as possible. The effect of the 

phrase >las to put a specifi c requirement on the Rapporteur to consi der other 

material and thus to \vi deo excessively the scope of the investigation the Rapporteur 

was to undertake . Furthermore, the Sub-Corrmdssion had act ually given a complete 

list of the sources of material and there was theref ore no reason why those sources 

should be called the "ma i n" sources . He therefor e proposed the deleti on of that 

,.,ord , as also of the phrase "though the collecti on of material should not be 

limited to these sources" . That change would not of course prevent t he Commissi on 

from adopting the United States suggestion, if it so wi shed, and adding a 

sub-paragraph (e) ent itled "writings of recognized experts" . The i dea of forwar di r.g 

sUlLJ'llaries of mater ial dealing with eA,ch country to the governments concerned for 

comment and supplemt::n.Lary data was good and he had no objection to rai se on t hat 

scor e . 



E/CN . 4/SR . 457 
English 
Page 5 

Turning to section !! 1 entitl ed "Production of a report", he poi nted out 

that , gener ally speaking, t he Sub- Commissi on had not sufficiently borne i n mind 

the f act that, i n the last analysis, the study shoul d serve for the formulation , 

not of r ecorrmendations r el ati ug to a parti cular State and the particul ar 

condi t i ons which might exist in that State,but of general recommendations 

calculated to improve the whole si tuation with regar d to discriminat ion in 

education . A study which was conducted under t he auspices of the Uni ted Nations 

and which shoul d therefore be i mpartial could not draw attention t o the situation 

i n a particular country , but must merely i ndicat e the main trends, so as to give 

an accurate i dea of the situation and to pr ovide a basis for the pr eparation of 

recommendations . 

Sub-paragraph (a) (i) devi ated from that concept and the sentence "but 

special attenti on should be given t o instances of di scriminati on that ar e typical 

of genera l t endenci es and i nstances wher e discriminati on has been successfully 

overcome" distorted the meaning of the first part of the sub-par agr aph. I f 

special attention were given to parti cular cases of di scrimination, the scope of 

t he proposed r eport would be exceeded, and what was mor e, the questi on would 

arise whether a study of that kind was compati ble with t he pr ovisions of 

Ar t i cle 2, paragraph 7, of the Charter . Furthermor e, a r eport drawn up in that 

detai led manner was likely to be very bulky and probably useless, a s well . The 

sent ence i n question shoul d therefore be deleted . 

The same cons i derations applied to sub-par agraph (a ) :i.v). It would be a 

pity to assume a t the outset that some States deli berately pr actised 

discrimination , a nd , even if t he assumption were justified, it would be 

i nadvi sabl e, for vari ous r easons and particularly i n view of the ter ms of 

Article 2, par agr aph 7, of the Charter , to ask the r apporteur to bl ack-list those 

States . The United Ki ngdom del egation t herefore proposed the del et i on of 

sub -paragraph (a ) iv). 

Hith r egard to sub-paragraph (a ) (v) , he point ed out that the purpose of the 

report vTa s to serve a s a basis for the Sub-Commission ' s r ecoron:endations; if it 

had the added effect of educating world opi ni on , that woul d be a matter for 

gr a tification, but i t was impossible to say that it should be dr awn up "with a 

view to educating world opinion" . That would be going beyond the limit s of the 

Sub-Commission ' s competence and beyolid t he limits of any authorization Hhich the 



8/CN. IJ/ SR . )457 
.English 
Page 6 

Commission on Human Ri ghts could give . It was i nadvisable , ther efore , to advant;e 

a consi der at ion \lhich might cause the rapporteur to deviate i n his worl<. I f, 

hm.,rever , the end of sub -par agr aph (a ) (v) were deleted , the beginning would be 

unneces sary; .L··0 r :.;_ t \·Tas obvious that Lhe r eport would serve a s a basis for 

rccorr~cndations . That being so , sub-paragr aph (a ) (v) could be de l e ted i n its 

entirety; For the r easons he had gi ven when speaking of his concepti on of the 

report, he vJOuld l i ke the vror d "general " to be inserted betv1een the word s "such " 

and "conclus·i ons" in sub -paragra;ph (b ) (ii). I nci dent ally, he would point out 

tha t t ha t idea was i n compl ete accord t.-Tith what the Commission had deci ded when 

pnrt V of t he draft covenant on civil and polit ical rights had been studi ed a s 

regards the natur e of the r ecommendati ons ·t o be made by the Commission in re~pec·t of 

the r eports submitted to it by States . Furthermore, the words "to the Commission 

on Human Rights " should be added a t the end of t he sub-paragr aph; son:e pa ssages 

in t he repor t seemed to i ndicat e that the Sub-Comnission would l il<;:e t 0 be a ble to 

approach the specialized ugencies direct and i t was perhaps not superfluous t o make 

it clear t ha t t he Gub-Corull'iission ' s recommendat ions must be submi tted t o the 

Commission on Hwnan Ri ghts . I f the spec i a l i zed agencies Here concerned t he 

Comnission t.-Tould transmit appr opriate r equests to the Economi c and Soci a l Counc i l, 

t.-ihicb i n tun1, t~f L~.c :;Ludying them, HC'Uld fonrard them to the specia lized 

agencies . 

v1ould doubtless be excellent, it seemed umlise t o give the i mpress i on that i t 

t.-lould be adopted automatically. In that connexion, he reca lled the misg ivings 

he had expressed during the gener al discuss i on, when he a sked Hhether systemati c 

r e sort to t he services of special rapp c rtet:.r s and experts mi ght not resul t i n t he 

Sub -Commissi on ' s surrender i ng pa rt of its ow-a responsib i l i t ies . He did not 

s uggest that t he Sub- Co1rmi ss i on had had that idea in mind when i t had used t he 

word "adoption" i n s ection III of the resol ution, and i t s use of the word was 

probabl y purely acc i dental; but the Hord "adoption" should ne verthe l ess, for the 

reasons he had g•iven, be r eplaced by t he vrord "cons i deration" . 



E/CN . 4/SR.457 
English 
Page 7 

I n reply to a question by Mr . MCROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 

Republics), Mrs . LORD (United States of America) thanked the USSR representative 

for pointing out that the words "writings of recognized experts" i n the first 

United States amendment (E/CN .4/L. 361) might l ead to confusion . By those words, 

the United States delegation had meant the works of r ecogni zed authorities and 

not the conclusions to be submi tted to the Sub-Corrmission by experts assigned t o 

a particul ar task, should the use of special rappor teurs become a genera l practice. 

The United States delegation would t herefore change the wordi ng of i ts amendment 

on that point. 

Mr . JUVIGNY (France) endorsed the i dea i n paragraph 2 of t he United 

States anendment (E/CN . 4/L. 361) but thought the terms used in the French 

t r anslation of the fi r st paragraph r ather unfortunate. Si nce the point was to 

stress that the Sub -Commission seemed to have confused t he question of 

discrimination with t he problem of minorities, it would be better not to mention 

the s pecial r apportteur and to say merel y : "Co::1siders that no confusi on should be 

created between the purpose of this study and that of the study dealing with 

mi norities" . 

Mr . ORTEGA (Chile) said that though he thought the idea behind 

paragraph 1 of the United States amendment was wise, he fea red t hat as it stood 

the wording was ambi guous . In proposing the deletion of the word "main" in 

section I of the Sub -Commission ' s resolution B, the United Kingdom delegation had 

def eated its own purpose of clarif yi ng the meaning of section I and facilitating 

the work of the special r apporteur by offeri ng him a wider field of i nvesti gation . 

Since, however, the effect of the amendment was to restrict the sources to whi ch 

the speci al r apporteur could refer, Mr . Ortega would prefer the wor d "main" to 

be retained . He approved, however, of the deletion of the phrase "though . the 

collection of material should not be limited to these sources ", which the 

retention of the word "main" would r ender unnecessary . 

The CHAIRMAN asked the members of the Commission if they wished to fix 

a time- limit for the submission of amendments to the draft r esoluti ons in annex I 

to the SUb-Commission's r eport. 



E/CN. 4/SR .457 
Englis h 
Page 8 

rr.~r . HOJlRE (United Ki ngdom) said it would be pr emature to set too ne<.tr 

a date . He thought it ,.,ould be better to ,.,ait until the end of t he discussion on 

draft r esolution A. 

r-1r . JUVIGNY (France) shared that vi e1.-1 and asked that in any case the 

time-limit to be e stabli shed should not apply to affiendments sumitted to 

The CHAIR~AN endor sed the Uni ted Ki ngdom and French representat i ve ' s 

ren-:arks . 

VJr . ORTEGA (Chile ) , r eferring t o paragraph 2 of the Ucited States 

amendr:r:ent , t hought that i t woul d be well to ensure that the rapporteur 1 s work \va s 

not unduly prolonged, a nd, consequently, to spec i fy that questions r e l.ating to 

mi nori. t.ies Here not within the scope of his i nvestigat ions . That point '"a s 

connected wi th the idea put fo r ward by the Chilean delegat i on during the general 

debate , of the poss i bility of rraki ng the Sub -Corrmission's sessions longer. He 

pointed out that the pr esti ge of the Uni t ed Nations would be seriously affected 

i f the tirce factor 1o~ere gi ven p r ecedence over the qual i ty of the vrork.. If , 

however , the Co~mission vi ewed any prolongation of the Sub -Commission ' s sessi ons 

with disfa vour , his delegation would support par agr aph 2 of the United St ates 

an::endrr:ent. 

The CHAIR~AN recalled t hat the Commission had discussed the lengt h of 

t he Sub-Commission's sessions at i ts ninth sessi on and had submitted a dr aft 

r esolution O ll the subjec t to t he Economic and Soci al Counc i l, which had decided, 

i n r esolut ion 502 A (XVI), that t he Sub -Co~~ission should meet at l east once a 

year and that each session should last three weeks. I n 1954, the Sub-Corr~ission ' s 

session had l a sted four weeks . 

!&". C'ETEGA (Chile) poi nted out that the Sub-Con.miss i on had not yet been 

able t o avai l i tself of the possibility of· hold ing l onger sessions and t ha·::, if 

t hat de f acto s i tuation was not LO be changed, paragraph 2 of the Uni teu St ates 

amendrrent seemed to his delegat i on t o be well advised . 



l.:; CE. 4 I ~~H . !.,')[ 
En.:rlish 
Page 9 

The CHAIRMAN stated that t he Commission could submit a dr aft resol u tic,;. 

to t he Economi c and Soci al Council, r equest ing it to incr ease the length, nr <VP" 

the number, of t he Sub-Commiss i on ' s sess i ons . 

Mrs . LORD (Uni ted St ate s of Amer i ca) said t hat the l ecanese C!r.:er~drr.ent 

(E/CN. 4/L. 360) distincd y impr oved draf t r e sol ution A. 

Mr . I NGLES (Philippines) poi nted out t o the Fr ench represent at ive that 

t he Sub-Cvmmiss i on nad not in any way confused the pr oblem of d i scrimination and 

t hat of minoritie~ , but had si mply noted tha t the two pr oblems had rr.any points i n 

common . In the f i el d of discrimi nat ion t he Sub-Corr~ission wa s ca l led upon to 

r ecorr.n:end reea~w-e s t o pr event di s crimi nat i on not only agai nst indivi dual s but a l so 

agai nst r::ir!C~ .i. ty gr oup s . I n t he f i eld of mi norit i e s protect i on might t al<e the 

form e i t her of t he appli cation of t.he pri nci pl e of non--discrimi nati on ~<;here n 

mino1ity merely desired equality of t r eat ment wi th t he r est of the popul ation, or 

of t he applicat i on of speci a l measures where the mi nor ity desired the pr eser vation 

of its distinct ive cul tur al, r eli gious or l i nguisti c charact eri stics . The league 

of Nat i ons had not deal t \o.ri th those two probl ems in diffe r ent ways . He pointed 

out t hat the study of discrimi nati on i n educa t i on could not f ai l t o lead to the 

exami nat i on of ques t i ons which wer e al so connected wit h t he mi norit i es probl em. 

His del egat i on would be unable to s uppor t paragr aph 2 of t he 'United Gtates 

ame ndment t o draf t r esol ut i on A, s ince t he spec i al rappor~eur f or the study of 

di scrimi nati on in educat i on \ora s not asked by r esolution G of t he Sub -Coruni ssion 

to g i ve special at+~ntion to t he minority probl ems as the United States pr oposal 

suggested , but was only asked t o report on such a spects of mi nori ty problems as he 

might come acr oss i n hi s s t udy of d i scrimi nation . He drew attention to paragraphl 

of the Sub -Corrmi ssion ' s r e sol uti on G and poi nted out that the f acts on \·lhich the 

special rappor teur \oi.O.S asked to report were r elevant to t he ma i n quest i on he was 

to r.;tudy . 

Mr . GHORBAL (Egypt ) poi nted out that t he Sub -ComE1i ssion ' s r esolut ion B 

and par agr aph 1 of the Uni ted St ates Arr.endrr.ent to draft resol ution f., ,.;oul.l enlarc;e 

the scope of t he speci al study, bot h i n theory and i n pract i ce , but t hat the 

Uni t ed Kingdom arr,endrr.e nt , by l i mit i ng t he sources of rr.aterial t o those stat ed i n 



/
( ·! ; Lf -. ), --( J.. v ', • i :.)1\ . "T) 

1 r.p.;l ish 
f·Jgi... l(J 

r·e sol ution B, section I/ ~ould make the study pure ly theoretical . He pointed 

out, hm1ev-=r, t hat the source s used by the non-gover tll'Gental organizations and the 

specialized ogenci e s could not be limited . 
1·li th r egartl to the United Kingdom amendments to :::ection II of resolut i on B, 

he d i d not approve of t he amendment to sub-paragraph (a ) (i) . He asked what 

dDnger there could be in the report's ci ting instances where discrimination had 

been successfully overcome . He felt , too, that the first part of 

sub-paragraph (a) (iv) shculd be retai ned, alt.hough he r ealized t hat the 

rapporteur might have a very thankl ess task if he had to point out which wer e the 

factors r esult i ne; "from a pol icy evidently intended to ori gi nate, maintain or 

a5gravate " such discr iminatory pr acti ces . He did not think that sub-

para~raph (u ) (v) should b~ del eted, fo r one of the p~rposes of the United 

Nations ' \/Ork •,.ra s t o eJucat e '1-iO:o. ld opinion . His delegat ion Hould, however , support 

t~e Un i ted !(jngdom arr.endment s to sub-par agraph (b) (i i) and to section I II of the 

Sub -CorrJ1tissi<.m 1 s r·esol ution B. 

The Lebanese arr.endment to draft r esoluti on A m;ight even be adopted wi t hout 

a vote , since no delegat i on had any observations t o make on the dr aft ing change 

involved . 

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) considered that policies "evidently intended 

i..u ur.i.g.i.uu i..e, reaim:.a1n or aggrava'te :: e11scriminatory practices were often based on 

econcmic , social or polit ical co~siderations . Sub-par agr aph (iv) thus fo r med a 

whole, a nd the ar gurr.ents which applied to one par t of it appli ed also to the 

other par ts . 

\-lith regar d to the objections to the United Ki ngdom amendments to section I 

or resolution B, he stressed t hat t he amendment s were not intended to set up 

a ki nd of censorship of ~aterial but to avoi d the di fficulties of int er pretation 

tha.t the proposal in its pr esent form raised or that would be r aised by the text 

as modified by the United States amendment. As the Egypt i an r epr esentati ve had 

pointed out, there i.-laS nothing to prevent non-governn:ental organi zations and 

specialize<] agencies :rrom collecti ng their f acts from other sources . His 

delegation nccepted that because those organi zations coul d be expected to act 

i n a r esponsibl e manner. But i t di d not a ccept t hat ell sources , many of them 

irr esponsible, shoul d be open to the rapporteur. 



E/CN .4/SR .457 
English 
Paee ll 

!Yl!' . NI SCT (Belgi um) asked vhe Philippi ne r epr esentative , Hho had been 

the Sub-Corrmi ssi on 1 s Rappor t eur, Hhether t he Sub -Coruni ss i on had intended. -chut 

the special r apporteur should be allowed to take communi cati ons f rom i ndi vicJ.ur.:ls 

i nto account . 

l"!!' . I NGlES (Phi lippines ) replied that t he 3ub-Cotuoi s sion had ren<'l1e:l no 

dec ision on the sub,ject . He had, however, suggested i n the Sub- Con::mi ssion that 

the spec .;.nl r appor t 0ur mi ght be authorized to have acce·ss t o corr.muniea tions 

concerni~G huw~n r: ~hts r eceived by the Secretar i at , and one member had pointed 

out that the Su~ : :missi on could not rr.ake any r ecorr.n:enda.tion to that effect, 

since it h"l.d no r.--..:cess to such communi cat i ons i tself . 

l"Jr . JUVIGNY (France) thought that it vould be u mistake t o over burden 

the r appor teu-r by asking hi m to gi ve special attention to the positive aspects 

of the problem of di scr i mi nat i on i n education, '\·lhich t-ras vha t woul d happen lf the 

provis i ons of paragraph 1 of r esolut ion G were r etained . Apart from t hose 

provisions, there '.vas nothi ng to pr event the r apporteur 1 s mentioni ng i t in hi s 

report i f he noted any instances of di scri mi nati on agai nst minority groups or 

became aware of a policy whi ch had di scri minator y ef f ect s . Those aspects of' 

di scriminat ion were admi ttedly r elevant to the question of mi noriti es but. they 

were distinct from t he posit i ve aspect of t he que stion , whi ch was the saf eguardi ng 

of the r i ghts of minorit i e s. 

He agreed ,.,.ith most of the Uni ted Kingdom arr.endments, but shared the 

Egypt ian repr e sentative 1 s opini on that t here was no reason '"'hY the r apporteur 

should not mention cer tain i nst ances ~~here discrimination had been suc<.:cssfully 

over con:e, s i nce such examples could pr ovi de i nstruction which might hasten the 

eli mi nati on of di scr iminati on . The Sub-Corrmi s sion ' s r esolution, however, 

doubtless lai d t oo much stress on that possibi lity, which woul d in any case i n no 

way be excluded by the United Ki ngdom amendment, which di d not pr ovide for the 

deletion of sub-paragraph (a ) (iii ) of secti on II of resol ution B. 

He poi nted out that th~ Egyptian and Uni t ed Ki ngdom repr esentativen ugreed 

about t he second par t of sub-paragraph (a ) (iv) , concerni ng policies "evi uently 

i ntended t o originate, n:aintain or ag~r<!vate" cer tain discr iminatory practices . 

The f i rst part of t he eub-paragraph \-:as worded i n such a Hay as to rr.ake the 

r apporteur 's t ask extr emely di ff i cul t , s i nce he was asked i n each instance to 



E/ C'ri . 4/sn .1~;7 
Bnglish 
Page 12 

r;oint oui:. '.:.ht- f act ors v1hich had led to the discriminatory pract i ces. They mi ght 

be soc:."ul, c'-onomic or even p ::.ychologi cal f actors. He therefore proposed a 

cownr omise f or mula , by adding "if possible " before "point out" and deleting 

1.h.: ·.tor ds '' i n each i nstance". 

iY'rr· . NISOT (Belgium) explai ned that when he had put hi s quest i on 

concerning resolution B, section I , to the Philippine r epr esentati ve, he had been 

t hinlcing, not of comnuni cations f iled by the Secretariat, but of private lettero 

which the spec i al r apporteur might receive . 

Ivlr . GHORBAL (Egypt) again emphasized the d'istinction he made between the 

first part of sub-paragraph (a) (iv) of t he Sub-Commi ssion 's resolution B, 

s0cti on II , a nd the end of that suh-par agraph . The first was a matter of 

consi der ati ons of a general uature , \·lhereas i n the second case i t was a question of 

an established poli cy . It should also be borne i n mind that t he General Assembly 

Lu carr y out; au iuquiry into certain matters 

such a s t hose r eferred to in the second part of sub-pa r agraph (a ) ( i v) . 

H~ felt tha t the French representative ' s obj ections to the first part of 

sub -parag.t·apn (a ) (iv) vrere not fully justified , but he would not object to the 

deletion of' the v1ords "in each instance " , i n order to give the i nstructi ons i n 
.J l - ,... ~ ---·"' ........ ..... -.&' - •• 1 .. -.-. - ... .--.-~ ... - -1 ... 1.:. .... , ..... _ ...... ..... - ...,. _____ , -\...----·--
vue. .I. ~J.-:) \.1 j:JOJ. 1..1 V .&. ~u.v -_t:~O..L OE:)J. Cl!J !.L \~'I J U. .U.V.l. '- 0 '-'j.J.._..L U~ '-'"'"-""'- t...4>'- v ..... ._ • 

I·~r. ROUSSOS (Greece ) agreed i n general v1i th the substance of par agraph 2 

of the United States amendment, but he thought that the United States delegation 

mi ght wi th advantage phrase it somewhat differ ently . 

The meeti ng r ose at 1. 5 p .m. 




